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001 FBI F 01(Feb 01)

ROYAL SUNDARAM ALLIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office: 21, Patullos road, Chennai – 600002

Corporate Office: 46, Whites road, Chennai – 600014.Ph:91-44-851 5500 Fax:851 1750

Proposal for Consequential Loss (Fire) Insurance

(The liability of the Company does not commence until this proposal has been accepted by the Company and the premium paid)

Proposer’s Name:
………………………………………………………………………

Address: 

………………………………………………………………………

Business / Occupation: ……………………………………………………………………..

Address of Premises to be Insured: ………………………………………………………..

Period of Insurance:
From …………………………. To ………………………………

ITEMS TO BE ISURED  

                                         


Sum


Indemnity

     





Insured (Rs.)

Period.

1.     On Gross Profit






……….months

2. On Auditor’s fees

See explanatory note 4




Total Sum Insured
===============

3.
Basis of Insurance:

Turnover Basis  

Difference Basis 


Output Basis

Loss of revenue

Loss of professional fees

EXPLANATORY NOTES

1. Gross Profit

Difference Basis

(a) The sum to be insured should represent the amount by which

(i) the sum of the turnover and the amount of the closing stock shall exceed

(ii) the sum of the opening stock, the amount of stock purchased and the amount of the Specified Working Expenses.

If the selected Indemnity Period is 12 months or less, the annual amount of Gross Profit should be insured; for Indemnity Periods exceeding 12 months the sum insured should represent the anticipated Gross Profit for the period selected.

In the estimation of the Gross Profit the trend of the business should be taken into account, bearing in mind that it is the Gross Profit which would have been earned during the 12 months (or longer indemnity period selected) following a fire, had the fire not occurred, which should be insured.

Turnover Basis

(b) As an alternative, the sum insured may be based upon the total of the anticipated annual amount of the Insured Standing Charges added to the estimated annual Net Profit (before deduction of any Government taxation on profits). The names of the Charges to be mentioned in the policy wording should correspond with the headings in the accounts of the business.

2. Indemnity Period

This is the maximum period immediately following a fire during which the policy will provide indemnity under the respective items.

3. Auditor’s fees

In the event of a claim under the policy it should be necessary for your Auditors  to produce the figures which would be required in preparation of the claim. Their charges for this work (which would be additional to their normal auditing of the Accounts) can be provided for by a special item, the sum insured representing your estimate of the charges likely to be incurred.

4. Do you want to insure wages as a separate item? 

Yes ____
No____

      (If Yes, Please call for the wages questionnaire)

5. Do you want to insure the following extensions:

Lay-Off and Retrenchment extension


Yes____
No____

Suppliers premises / Customers premises


Yes____
No____

Accidental failure of Public Electric supply

Yes____
No____


6. Name and Address of your Auditor

7. How long has the business been established ?
_____________________________

8. When does your financial year end ?

_____________________________

Yes  /  No

4.   Have you at present any Insurance covering CL (Fire) ?


  (        (
      If “Yes”, please give details.


5. Name the Company insuring the 

      Contents of your premises ?

6.  Have you ever made a claim under a Fire Policy or Loss of Profits ?
  (        (
      If “Yes”, please give details.

7. Has any Insurer declined a Proposal made by you for Insurance against
  (         (
      Fire or Loss of Profits ?





      If “Yes”, please give details.

      _________________________________________________________________________

D E C L A R A T I O N


I / We declare that:

1. all material factors affecting the assessment of the risk have been disclosed and

2. all the answers given in this Proposal are true and

I / We agree that this Proposal and Declaration shall be the basis of the contract between me / us and Royal Sundaram Alliance Insurance Limited and shall be deemed to be incorporated in such contract, subject to the terms and conditions of the Policy. No insurance will be in force until this Proposal has been accepted by Royal Sundaram Alliance Insurance  Limited.

Proposer’s Signature:


Date:

Section 41 of Insurance Act, 1938

(1) No person shall allow or offer to allow, either directly or indirectly as an inducement to any person to take out or renew or continue an insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate or the premium shown in the policy; nor shall any person taking out or renewing or continuing a policy accept any rebate, except as may be allowed in accordance with the published prospectuses or tables of the Insurer.

(2) Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this section shall be punishable with fine which may extend upto five hundred rupees.

\





\





For office use only


Issuing Branch. ____________________


Agent reference: ___________________


Policy number: ____________________


Payment Rs._______________Payment type and Ref. No. ____________/__________


Urban / Rural (Delete as appropriate)























